Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

L - ______________________________________ |

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Michael Feldewert; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Levine, Jason; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case Nos. 15043 and 15058 (Chevron and Regeneration Energy competing pooling

applications)

Thank you, Mr. Feldewert et al. Congratulations to all on the successful resolution of the differences. { will inform
Florene of the changes in case status and piace on the next docket for dismissal. | was about to start this one on
Monday, but instead you have provided the Examiners with a very nice Christmas present. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 F:505.476.3462

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Levine, Jason

Subject: Case Nos. 15043 and 15058 (Chevron and Regeneration Energy competing pooling applications)

Gentlemen: James Bruce and | are pleased to inform you that Chevron, Regeneration Energy and Allar Company have
reached an agreement on development of the lands that are the subject of the above reference
applications. Accordingly, both of these cases can now be dismissed.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner

Holland & Hart, LLP

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208
Phone (505) 988-4421

E-mail: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
Download vCard
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